Chester World Development Forum

Minutes of Forum Meeting held on Tuesday 8 November 2016 in The Unity Centre



1 **Welcome:** Terry Green chaired the meeting

Present: Terry Green (Chair), Lindsay Cussons (Baha'i), Gerald Grant, Terry Walsh (CND), Brian and Katy Rowe (Christian Aid and CFoP), Vicki Jenner, Pam Price (Church Action on Poverty), Tony Walsh (Ellesmere Port CAFOD Group), Ann McCarthy (CAFOD and Christian Aid), Bernard Payne (St Columba's Third World Group), Peter Hobson (Amnesty International), Sue Bownas (CAFOD), Matthew Jessop (Chester Quakers), John Tacon, Heather Lannin and Linda Shuttleworth

Apologies: Gill Miller (University of Chester Dept of Geog and International Development), Prue Wendt, Peter Byrne, Tom Ormiston (CAFOD), Margaret Lord (Baha'i) and Kath Stephenson

BP informed the Forum about one of our long standing members, Prue Wendt, who is no longer able to attend meetings. Prue, for many years, represented the Chester UNA Association and kept the Forum informed of events and issues. BP thanked Prue on behalf of the Forum for all her support of CWDF over many years and sent her our very best wishes. Prue and her husband Robin will continue to receive our mailings

2 Minutes/ notes of Forum meetings, and matters arising:

- Forum Wednesday 21st September: Only matter arising concerned the signing of cards for political prisoners - an Amnesty International event on Dec 5th. Please see diary for details. As CWDF's next committee meeting is on Dec 5th we will be signing cards then
- Meeting with Stephen Twigg MP, Friday 7th October note in preparation which will go out in next mailing
- Committee 31st October 2016: Issues discussed included CWDF's ability to use Facebook and Twitter as a means of publicising events; informing ourselves about refugee issue with reference to Chester; efforts to recruit new members, particularly younger members; Student Sustainability Project exploring whether students could complete a project for us as part of their course; an update from JT on fracking in Ryedale, Lancashire and the part Barclays are playing in this. JT and TG have been to visit manager at Barclays in Chester with letter protesting that Barclays support of the company that are about to start the fracking is not in keeping with Barclays "corporate image". Have received a standard reply that Barclays "could not comment further because of "client confidentiality". Most unsatisfactory reply

3 Administration matters:

- Finance: Our latest balance is £368.93
- BP mentioned Facebook and Twitter and how useful it would be for advertising events. This is possibly something students can help with.
 HL mentioned that she does put things on Facebook. For instance she advertised tonight's meeting.
- Membership and email: Now most members receive information by email which saves photocopying and postage

4 Open discussion: Reflections on the key points emerging from the Chris Matheson and Stephen Twigg sessions, and the implications for the Forum's future activities and priorities.

The following are the key points discussed at committee on 31.10.16 re future campaigns/activities

Active or passive campaigning?

- Tax evasion
- Climate change, fracking update from JT
- Food for all
- Fairtrade. Heather Swainston and Fairtrade initiative. Idea to get information from producers who have been to Chester which will tell us how fair trade benefitted them.
 "Tell the story". How can we use that material? JT will have meeting with HS when project developed a little further. Possibly DVD/ Skype?
- SDGs keep up to date. TG will try and keep up with specific SDGs through various means eg NGOs
- Refugee issue and is there something we can do? Thinking of action plus speakers.
- Post Brexit: issues of country going inward looking???? 38 degrees have put forward peoples' agenda. Is this something the Forum should look at?

Some thoughts from our constituent members:

- Keep up to date with such trade negotiations as CETA and TTIP
- Good to have speakers but sometimes need more open meetings "to take stock" of campaigns
- Project from HS re Fairtrade links in with SDGs.
- Finding connections between the issues campaigns can overlap
- Nuclear issue/ energy supplies/ Arms trade/armed forces recruitment in schools
- Use of aid money? Follows on from Stephen Twigg's talk on changes within DfID
- Inform ourselves and then take action
- Possibility of having evening/Sat pm speaker on issue of "Food for All". Question of GM foods?
- Idea from GM organise trip to Geneva study tour of World Organisations.
- Refugee issue can we help? Chantelle who runs Unity Centre could speak to us. She has some expertise on the issue. Maybe this is more of a domestic issue and beyond our remit? Other organisations likely to be dealing with this.
- Social Justice and inequalities linked to SDGs
- Shared information from member groups on their individual campaigns or conferences their group have attended. Could then be shared more widely on website/email/diary.
- CWDF a unique organisation and important to remind ourselves of what we are about ie "promoting local action for a fairer world". Are we predominantly a campaigning organisation?

5 Around the Table:

Updates from our members on current activities, events and issues Heather Lannin's bike ride: to raise money for Sierra Leone. Very successful (see attached picture)

- HL: Recommended film "Queen of Katwe"
- HL: Request for volunteers to collect food from Pret a Manger in Cheshire Oaks and take to homeless shelter. Contact HL
- SB: Has written letter to Chris Matheson re climate change asking people to sign tonight. New conference happening in Morocco soon. Paris Agreement not yet ratified by UK
- PH: Ecumenical Accompaniers programme in Palestine. Accompaniers act as witnesses and engage with Palestinians and Israelis to promote peacemaking. Peter's son is going and will be happy to speak to Forum about his experiences

- LC: "Islam and the West" talk in Gladstone Library, Hawarden on 1st Dec at 7pm
- PP: Commented on the increase in food aid from Church Action on Poverty.
- KR: Tues 6th Dec at 7.30, Chester Friends of Palestine showing film "Open Bethlehem" in Garden Lane Uniting Church.
 - Also carol singing in city centre using carols with alternative words
- JT: multinational mining company polluting last river with drinkable water. Government refused but was taken to court.
- TW: Cafod quiz on 25th Nov. 7.30 in Our Lady's, Ellesmere Port. Last quiz of year Dominican Sister who has been working in Jordan with refugees coming to speak to CAFOD group on 11th Dec 6.30

6 Arrangements for next Forum and Forum-supported meetings:

- Thursday 17th November: "How Change Happens" With Oxfam's Duncan Green, 7.30pm in Best Building, University of Chester, arranged by the Department of Geography and International Development.
- Tuesday 17th January 2017: CWDF Forum 6.45 for 7.00pm at The Unity Centre. Speaker TBC

